CITY OF GALT
MINUTES
[GALT] SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Council Chambers, 380 Civic Drive, Galt, California

Tuesday, March 24, 2009, 7:00 pm

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by the mayor. Council Members present: Payne, Clare, Haines,
Meredith, Shelton.

Staff members present: City Manager Anderson, Assistant City Manager Behrmann, City Clerk Aguire,
Community Development Director Campion, Public Works Director Halladay, City Attorney Rudolph, Chief of
Police Cattolico, Human Resources Administrator Islas, and Parks and Recreation Director Jeffries.

Absent: Finance Director Kiriu.

OPENING CEREMONIES - The flag salute was recited and the video statement was read by the city clerk.

AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS AND/OR DELETIONS Meredith pulled items D-5, D-6, Haines
pulled items D-4, D-7, and Payne pulled items D-9, D-10 for discussion.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - The clerk announced that members of the audience could address the council on any
matter which is not on the agenda but within the subject matter jurisdiction. She advised the location of the
speaker sheets, asked that speaker sheets be presented to the clerk prior to addressing council and advised that
each person would have a five minute time limit to speak.

Mayor Shelton asked for a moment of silence to remember the families that lost their lives in the recent airplane
crash over Montana. Meredith said the Pullen family, Michael and VVanessa, and their children, Christopher and
Sydney, were from Galt.

Randy Shelton asked the audience to attend the local track meet at Galt High School tomorrow at 3:30 pm.

Bennie Partida thanked local clubs and businesses, Boyce Jeffries and Vice Mayor Payne for the support he
received to attend the Sacramento Mandarins Drum Core Internationals.

Al Baldwin asked about the “A” Street and “C” Street crossings. Behrmann said the design was almost finished
and hopefully there would be a groundbreaking early next year.

John Slaughterback discussed a residential sewage back up that occurred in August of 2008 and wanted to know
how much it cost the city. Islas said it was handled by the city’s insurance and she would need to contact them
for the cost. He said he disapproved of the salary increases on the agenda.

Dick Smith thanked the city for having the Mayor’s Development Forum last week and involving the community
in the process.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING OF MARCH 24, 2009
PAGE 2

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM D-4

4.

SUBJECT: New transit services agreement for South County Transit/Link.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council adopt Resolution No. 2009-023 authorizing the city
manager to approve the FY 2008/2009 through FY 2011/2012 transit services agreement with
Sacramento County for public transit services in the city of Galt and south Sacramento County area
known as South County Transit/Link.

Payne was concerned about the price of the dial-a-ride service at $1.75 each way in town. She asked if
something could be done. Halladay said what was before council was the administrative agreement and
said he would speak to the county and explore ways to reduce the fairs. Halladay discussed a minor
change to the language of the agreement clarifying reimbursable fuel cost from the County to the City.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Payne, seconded by Haines, adopted Resolution No. 2009-023 approving the
amended agreement.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM D-5

5.

SUBJECT: Approval of GRSU Memorandum of Understanding.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council adopt a resolution (1) approving the Memorandum of
Understanding (M.0.U.) with the Galt Public Service Unit (GPSU) for the period of January 1, 2009,
through December 31, 2009, (2) authorizing the Mayor to sign the M.0O.U, and (3) approving the GPSU
salary schedule.

Haines thought, for transparency purposes, the item needed to be brought forward to a regular council
meeting. He said under normal circumstances the increases would not be an issue but the economy
dictated cost savings and he did not agree with the salary increases He said this was the time to tighten
the city’s belt. Haines wanted a full report brought back at the next meeting.

Rick Walters discussed the utility rate increases in the 1990s and did not understand why staff said there
were no increases in the 90s. He discussed the increases in all funds put on the taxpayers.

Dan Jiminez said the salary increase proposals should be heard at regular meetings. He was concerned
with the water meter proposal and utility increase proposal. Rudolph explained the process of
negotiations. Haines asked that salary increases not be on the consent calendar in the future. He asked
for a presentation at the next meeting.

Jerry Stribling asked the attorney if it was a done deal and Rudolph said no. Mr. Stribling said the
economy dictated that people save money and council not give raises. Payne said the employees were
negotiating with council for the last three years and if they had not worked toward a new retirement, they
would already have an increase. She said there was also a matter of trust.

Clare said the employees helped the city a few years ago by foregoing increases to save the city money.
They did not receive anything since then and, in good faith, the city owed them the increases. He said a
lot of the problems within the city were because the city was not growing and had no revenue. Haines
wanted to know how much the contract would cost and when the employees last received a raise.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Haines, seconded by Clare, continuing the matter to the next meeting and bring
back with a presentation was approved with Payne and Shelton dissenting.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING OF MARCH 24, 2009
PAGE 3

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM D-6

6.

SUBJECT: Approval of 2.5% cost of living adjustment (COLA) to include all unrepresented employees
in the positions designated as non-sworn mid-management and professional/confidential effective
January 1, 2009.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council adopt a resolution approving the salary schedule
indicating a 2.5% cost of living adjustment (COLA) for current employees in the positions of non-sworn
mid-management and professional/confidential effective January 1, 2009.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Haines, seconded by Clare, continuing the matter to the next meeting and bring
back with a presentation was approved with Payne and Shelton dissenting.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM D-7

7.

SUBJECT: Approval of salary ranges for department head positions.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council adopt a resolution approving the salary schedule for
department heads, returning the positions to step and grade compensation plan. By approving this
recommendation, there is no increase or decrease to any department head salary.

Payne said she was concerned about the 5% intervals and said the budget might not cover the 5%
steps. Meredith wanted to wait a year and complete a new salary survey. He thought the ranges
might be reduced if the city waited one year.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Meredith, seconded by Haines, postponing the salary range implementation for one
year was approved by a unanimous vote.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM D-9

9.

SUBJECT: Galt Festival 2009.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council: 1)approve the usage of the Galt Market grounds,
Littleton Center, Chabolla Center, Parks and Recreation parking area and Veterans soccer field, 2) permit
the festival committee to sell beer and wine, 3) close Chabolla Ave. from Caroline Ave., to the Gora
Aquatic Center parking lot starting Thursday, July 2™ at 4:00 pm through Sunday, July 5" at 12:00 pm,
4) waive all fees for the Galt Festival to be held on Friday, July 3, 2009 through Sunday, July 5, 2009,
and 5) authorize the chief of police to close streets on the map attached to the staff report on Sunday,
July 5™ starting at 9:00 pm for the festival parade.

Meredith asked if the Galt Festival had provided their security in the past and Jeffries answered
yes.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Meredith, seconded by Haines, the Galt Festival 2009 was approved by a
unanimous vote.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM D-10

10.

SUBJECT: 14™ Annual Galt Strawberry Festival.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council: 1) approve the use of Veterans soccer field and the Galt
Market grounds, 2) allow the sale of alcoholic beverages, 3) waive business license fees, and 4) waive a
rental fee in the amount of $22.50.for the Annual Strawberry Festival to be held May 16th and 17th,
2009.




GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING OF MARCH 24, 2009
PAGE 4

Jeffries clarified the rental fee of $2,250 was not waived.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Meredith, seconded by Haines, the 14™ Annual Galt Strawberry Festival was
approved by a unanimous vote.

CONSENT CALENDAR - Consisting of Items 1 through 11, excluding items D-4, D-5, D-6, D-7, D-9, and

D-10 pulled for discussion.

1.

11.

ACTION: Wastewater Treatment Plant Tertiary Improvement Project.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council: 1) adopt Resolution No. 2009-019 authorizing the city
manager, on behalf of the city of Galt, to execute all required State Revolving Fund (SRF) documents
required by the SRF loan application process and 2) adopt Resolution No. 2009-020 stating the intent to
utilize the SRF loan to partially finance the planning, design, and construction of the Wastewater
Treatment Plant Tertiary Improvement Project, intent to reimburse the State of California, State Water
Resources Control Board, for the financed portion of the planning, design, and construction of said
project and designating the wastewater service fund as the source of revenue for re-payment of any and
all costs financed through a State Revolving Fund loan.

SUBJECT: ADA Sidewalk Economic Stimulus Project.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council authorize from FY 2008-2009 CIP #57H — ADA
Improvements Project, for a part-time salary to fund one temporary re-hire to prepare design and bid
documents for the ADA Improvement Economic Stimulus Project and authorize finance director to
complete the budget adjustments (s) as necessary.

SUBJECT: Central Galt Interchange funding.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council adopt Resolution No. 2009-021 appropriating
$4,000,000 in the city traffic impact fees (Fund 011) for anticipated Central Galt Interchange right-of-
way acquisition costs for FY 2008-2009.

SUBJECT: Return to work policy.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council Resolution No. 2009-022 approving the proposed
return to work policy.

SUBJECT: Certified Farmer’s Market

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council: 1) allow Mr. Carlos Dutra the use of a section of 7"
Street, 2) authorize the chief of police to close a portion of 7" Street on Sundays starting May 10",
2009 through September 27™, 2009 from 6:30 am to 2:00 pm, and 3) waive all city fees for a
Certified Farmer’s Market.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare seconded by Meredith, the consent calendar was approved by a unanimous

vote.

REGULAR CALENDAR

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

1.

SUBJECT: Purchase of cloth filter media equipment for tertiary filtration and UV disinfection
equipment for UV Disinfection Improvements Project.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING OF MARCH 24, 2009
PAGE 5

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council: 1) approve waiving the irregularity in Trojan
Technologies’ bid relating to California Department of Public Health Certification for Title 22
wastewater recycling and use, and 2) adopt Resolution No. 2009-024 and Resolution No. 2009-025
authorizing the city manager to execute contracts in conjunction with the UV Disinfection/Filtration
Upgrade Improvements Project at the city of Galt’s wastewater treatment plant for purchases of: a) UV
disinfection equipment in the base proposal amount of $840,276 to Trojan Technologies, and b) tertiary
filtration equipment in the amount of $800,640 to Kruger, Inc.

Halladay gave a staff report.

Rick Walters, WWTP Oversight Committee, said there were problems with clogged filters of the
equipment Halladay was looking at.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Meredith, seconded by Clare, adopting Resolution No. 2009-024 and Resolution
No. 2009-025, was approved by a unanimous vote of council members present. Absent: Haines.

CITY CLERK'S REPORT:

1.

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Wastewater Treatment Plan Upgrade Oversight Committee.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council discuss and give direction to staff regarding the vacancy
on the Oversight Committee.

Aguire gave a staff report. Payne said Mr. Sherrill indicated that he had great confidence in staff.

Jerry Stribling said the city should allow interested parties from outside the city limits to apply for a
committee member position. Clare asked that the issue be brought back to either abolish the committee
or for appointment. Halladay discussed the original intent of the committee. Haines recommended
advertising again in the paper and consider Mr. Stribling. He also asked that the charter be brought back
in its original form so council could look at a change.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Haines, bring back to the second meeting in April and consider
any and all options along with the charter as it is currently written was approved by a unanimous vote.

COMMENTS BY STAFF: Halladay said the Union Pacific Railroad was doing some work in town and they

would close Twin Cities Road from April 6-8 and would close city crossings April 8" through 23™. Campion
said council members would be receiving copies of the General Plan. Anderson said he attended the CAST
meeting and the item of discussion was the Galt Youth Master Plan. He said the committee would be assembling
an advisory committee to complete the ground work and council may want to put this on the April 21* agenda as
an item of further discussion.

COMMENTS BY CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS:

VICE MAYOR PAYNE:

1.

SUBJECT: Wendy Hope street lighting.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council discuss and take action as deemed appropriate.

Payne said she met with neighbors on Wendy Hope and they were concerned about street lighting on
Wendy Hope and Camilla. She asked council to allow Halladay to look into the issue along with funding



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING OF MARCH 24, 2009
PAGE 6

and bring back a report. Haines said this was something he had started working on with SMUD and
would like to work with Halladay on solutions. Haines said SMUD was interested in setting up 2x2
meetings. Shelton said he and Anderson met with SMUD last week and decided to meet quarterly or as
a need arose.

Payne said she attended the CAST meeting, Highway 99 Challenge meeting in EIk Grove and March on Wheels
celebration.

COUNCIL MEMBER CLARE said SACOG approved funding for Galt and said Halladay would get back to
council on the details. Said he had a meeting with Congressman Matsui’s representative and personally thanked

Lungren for the money. He said the Air Board also had stimulus money to help with air quality issues and diesel
clean-up.

COUNCIL MEMBER HAINES:

2. SUBJECT: Cosumnes Community Services District (CSD) 2 X 2 meetings.
Haines said he wanted to start-up the 2 x 2 again and start communicating with the CSD. He asked
Aguire to set-up a meeting. Clare said he would defer to Shelton. Shelton said he would try to set-up a
meeting and invite Haines. Haines said he attended the National League of Cities with Meredith. He
talked about the speakers and said it was a very worthwhile conference.

COUNCIL MEMBER MEREDITH announced that the discount prescription cards would be available in the
city clerk’s office starting on Thursday. He discussed the conference and said it was very educational.

MAYOR SHELTON said the development forum went well and thanked Campion and Behrmann. He also
attended the Criminal Justice Forum and said it was very rewarding.

There being no further business to come before council, the meeting was adjourned by the mayor at 9:20 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Aguire



